Borski, Jennifer - DNR

From: CHaese@ci.neenah.wi.us

Sent: Thursday, April 2, 2020 10:44 AM

To: Borski, Jennifer - DNR

Subject: Fw: Donaldson's Dry Cleaners

Attachments: EW1 Abandonment and Construction Forms.pdf; IMG_1332.JPG

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Jennifer:

The City of Neenah has completed the abandonment of the extraction well at the Donaldson's site with the assistance of
Santec. Attached to this email are the necessary abandonment form and picture of the capped well. Do you need
anything additional to close this out?

Thanks - Chris

CHRIS A. HAESE

Director of Community Development and
Assessment

PHONE: 920-886-6127

FAX: 920-886-6129

E-MAIL:

chaese@ci.neenah.wi.us

WEB SITE:

http://www.ci.neenah.wi.us

211 Walnut St., P.O. Box 426
Neenah, W1 54957-0426

From: "Brand, Jeff" <Jeff.Brand@stantec.com>

To: "Chris A. Haese (chaese@ci.neenah.wi.us)" <chaese@ci.neenah.wi.us>
Cc: "Caine, Lynelle" <Lynelle.Caine@stantec.com>

Date: 04/02/2020 10:27 AM

Subject: Donaldson's Dry Cleaners

Chris,

| was able to complete the capping of the extraction well earlier this week. Attached is the well construction and
abandonment form that will need to be submitted to the DNR. | am assuming that you will be submitting the status update
letter to the DNR as outlined in Jennifer's March 9, 2020 letter. If you would like us to assist in this please let myself or
Lynelle know and we can send you an estimate to complete. Thanks!

Jeff Brand
Engineer in Training

Direct: 920 278-3208
Mobile: 920 883-8501



Fax: 920 592-8444
Jeff Brand@stantec.com

Stantec

The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or used for any purpose except with Stantec's
written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all copies and notify us immediately.(See attached file: EW1 Abandonment

and Construction Forms.pdf)(See attached file: IMG_1332.JPG)
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‘sj:tate,of Wis., Dept. of Natural Resources Well / Drillhole / Borehole Filling & Sealing Report
nr.wi.gov Form 3300-005 (R 4/2015) Page 10f 2

Notice: Completion of this report is required by chs. 160, 281, 283, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., and chs. NR 141 and 812, Wis. Adm. Code. In
accordance with chs. 281, 289, 291-293, 295, and 299, Wis. Stats., failure to file this form may result in a forfeiture of between $10-25,000, or imprisonment
for up to one year, depending on the program and conduct involved. Personally identifiable information on this form is not intended to be used for any other
purpose. Return form to the appropriate DNR office and bureau. See instructions on reverse for more information.

Route to DNR Bureau:
[:I Drinking Water D Watershed/Wastewater E Remediation/Redevelopment

D Waste Management D Other:
2. Facility / Owner Information

[] verification Only of Fill and Seal

County Facility Name
Winnebao o . Doneld son’s One Nouc Ceaners
el Facility ID (FID or PWS)
Latitude / Longitude (see instructions) Format Code MeEt]hod Code
e ) » GPS008
g z i , 19. 0 ” N [Joo ["]scroo2 License/Permit/Monitoring #
I%° A1’ St.o w | [oowm [CJotHoo1
%lY NE l% NE Section Township |Range m g |Original Well Owner
or Gov't Lot # 35 A0 N 17 Cw \\o«\)&u?\ Donaldson
1Present Well Owner
Well Street Address
No Wegt Cec:) Sheeet Doadsons Om Vove Cennsrs Tne.
Well City, Village or Town Well ZIP Code Mailing Address of Present 0“%0;
N cenah 54944 HEE West owne Driwe
Subdivision Name ot # City of Pr\esent Owner ZIP Code
Nean e

Reason for Removal from Service WI! Unique Well # of Replacement Well

‘B) c\f /TCQ:-:\ . ,A, SLS‘- Corsd S Pump and piping removed? Yes DNO DN/A
i ?
3. Filled & Sealed Weli / Drillhole / Borehole Information LISGER 1 i Cves [No [XINA
] Monitoring Well Original Construction Date (mm/dd/yyyy) Liner(s) perforated? [Jyes [JNo [x]NA
onitoring We o/ 1% / 2o Screen removed? [Jyes X]No [X]NA
[ ] water well - Casing left in place? [Jyes K]No [INA
. If a Well Construction Report is available,
[ ] Borehole / Drilihole please attach. Was casing cut off below surface? Klyes [ No []NA
Construction Type: Did sealing material rise to surface? Dlyes [INo []NA
E Drilled D Driven (Sandpoint) D Dug Did material settle after 24 hours? D Yes No D N/A
[] other (specity): If yes, was hole retopped? [Jves [Ino [ Jnia
- If bentonite chips were used, were they hydrated
Formation Type: with water from a known safe source? [Jyes [INo [XNA
[___] Unconsolidated Formation & Bedrock Required Method of Placing Sealing Material
Total Well Depth From Ground Surface (ft) |Casing Diameter (in.) [] conductor Pipe-Gravity [_] Conductor Pipe-Pumped
Screened & Poured s .
(.5 é (Bentonite Chips) [x] other (Explain); GCocaw b v
Lower Drillhole Diameter (in.) Casing Depth (ft.) Sealing Materials
J o 6 [] Neat Cement Grout [ concrete
[ ] sand-Cement (Concrete) Grout [ ] Bentonite Chips
Wi il I £ _— o
as well annular space grouted D e D Mo D re For Monitoring Wells and Monitoring Weil Boreholes Only:
If yes, to what depth (feet)? Depth to Water (feet) Xl Bentonite Chips D Bentonite - Cement Grout
[] Granuter Bentonite [] Bentonite - Sand Sturry
5. Material Used to Fill Well / Drillhole om (ft.) gty RO TS SUCRE SR OF ) < R0 g
| Volume (circle one) | Mud Weight
C.anceele. Surface | 0.5 O, =&
‘?)nm-xrn’»xe O-§ ie 3'0'“, 'C'LS
pe on of Wo DNR Use Only
Name of Person or Firm Doing Filling & Sealing |License # Date of Filling & Sealing or Verification {Date Received Noted By
antec Cons‘,\lﬁm 2 sves The. (mm/ddiyyy) ©3 /33 /2020
Street or Route Telephone Number Comments
6S Schavcing ) (980) $9&- 3490 |
City State ZIP Code Sig of Per; ing Worl Date Signed
Devece WI | SY), S 03 /23/ 802 &

gz =""
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MUONITORING WELL CONMRUU ﬂ()N
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E deyﬂ
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Well Tnstatied lly: ]‘ﬂstm % Name mrﬂ wm}
Gy " e y_i'.- _

_#

wive o S
s O Umﬁuﬂ 'm-mrm
OYs O |4 0 Dowmpsden » 01 NotKnown _ "_,Eﬁ..f e
Provective elevation 1. Cop oneed o (3 »
A MW T B ; /Z.I'mlrﬂ'wrrcwﬂpirr:
B. Wellosslog, top elevation ~ — 1.99.1 0 R MSL 'O ». Incile dinmeter: "}g‘m.
elevation b. Length: n
C. Land susfice -2153.4 nMs . Maerisk Swel N 04
D. Sunfoce sesl botom_ 7 5.8 4 nmsLor _LON . omD __
12, USCS classification of soil nesr streen: . Askditional protection? {1 Yex No
ar oMp ocp owg swii SP O Wyeedeeovibez ___ . . . S
Sﬂg SCE MmO vl D cn D N " Restemite [1. 30
Beduck 3. Stuface o (mw«.h' "‘,
13. Steve snalysis attached? [ Yes Dﬂs o O
14, Drilling method veed: Rotwy 4. Materinl between well ensing, and pmln five [n'vr
Hollow Stem Auger D Newtorsite XC 10
Ot [1°

1S. Drilfing floid weed: Wakr 1102 AwEL 01
DrillingMud £J 03 Nome 1 99

16. Drifling safitves weed? 1 Yes e
Desctite

17. Sonrce of water {sttach analyzis):

B Bentonosesk wop _ 758, 40 MsLor__2 O
P.Pinesmdtop - 54 yNMSLor__3 O N
O.Fherpek,rop _ 755 ANMSLor__¥ 0O n
HScreenfint,oop _ 753 4RMSLor__£0 N
L Weltbonom ~ _ 743 4aMSLor_J [ O P
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£oz w
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8. :'h-wlnv‘ lraﬂ' cml- ». Graular Rentonite

b, . Visfpal nd weight . . Rentonite samd <hirry 0o 3§

e thefpalpnd weight . Rentomite shury O 210

d. T Rentonite . . Rentonite rement proat 3 5 0
e _ Fr 7 vohme sdded for auy of the shove

f. "«m inetatind: Tremie 3 01

Tremie pumped (3 p2

Cravity P¥ R

6. Rentonite seal a Bentemite pramdes [ 13

b, 114 i, in. [1172 0 Rentonite pellers [ 12
: SOk 0T
7. ruw nmvl spnre Mpsntfactier, provhint name & mech size
/; ¢ Bactsr—
h vn'mm' melled f‘
R Filter pack m erinl Momfac e, proedine t pame and paeeh <ipe
a } o ﬁ’n’l il
h. annmr nofeheed ff‘

1 toehs theended PVC xehetule m'}( 2
Thish dyeaded PVC srhedule 80 3 24

9. Well eacing:

L . by n
13 Sreeen maserinl- ﬁVc o -
n. Sceesnfypes T:rlnryrmy I
Contimons <ot [7 g
o o tyher U
b. Afamlactmer 7—:M ( p
. Skt rizes * 0/05"
o Shateed frnath %0 ft.
18, Packfil] envaeepal (b fow filter poe b ¥ Mo [ E]
S . P 13
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